Message Page L ot |

Miller, Diane M.

From: Ellison, Chris [NIOSH]

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2005 8:52 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office

Subject: FW: NTS Technical Basis Document

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 10:13 AM
To: NIOSH OCAS

Subject: NTS Technical Basis Document

To Whom It May Concern:

| work for Eagle Research and have been reviewing the TBD for NTS. It would appear to me from the text of this
document and other documents that there is a mistake in Table 2-2 on page 37 of the Site Description. The
“Reentry and Mineback Operations” are listed for Areas 1 & 2 while the discussion on pages 27 and 28 would
indicate that most tunnel testing occurred in Area 12. Tests in Areas 1 & 2 were almost all vertical drill hole tests
from what | have read. | also question whether “Routine Operations” in the adjacent column actually refers to
Areas 1 & 2 or “Routine Tunnel Operations” also discussed on page 27 for Area 12. | would appreciate your
clarification on this matter.

| have been to your facility as an EEOICPA Resource Center case worker from Paducah, KY and looked for Jim
Neton’s email but had problems with your directory. You might want to forward this to him since his signature
appears as the approver of the document.
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